Cheng, Jing-Jy

From: Cotter, Ed (CONTR) <Ed.Cotter@Im.doe.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2012 2:41 PM

To: Cantwell, Brian L.

Cc: Picel, Mary H.; Cheng, Jing-ly; Cotter, Ed (CONTR)
Subject: RE: ULP Data Request 2

Attachments: Residences Surrounding Lease Tracts.kmz

Brian,

Here's the .kmz file you requested. Ed

From: Cantwell, Brian L. [mailto:bcantwell@anl.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2012 12:43 PM

To: Cotter, Ed (CONTR)

Cc: Mary Picel; Cheng, Jing-Jy

Subject: RE: ULP Data Request 2

Ed,
| noticed that the maps in the Word docs are made from Google Earth images with points added for residences.

If they are still available, could you have those points exported as .kmz files and send them to me so that | can import
them into our GIS?
This would alleviate having to recreate them based on the coordinates.

Brian Cantwell

Senior GIS Programmer / Analyst
Environmental Science Division
Argonne National Laboratory
9700 South Cass Avenue
Building 240

Argonne, IL 60439

Phone: 630-252-6802
Email: bcantwell@anl.gov
EVS

From: Cotter, Ed (CONTR) [mailto:Ed.Cotter@Im.doe.gov]
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2012 12:14 PM

To: Picel, Mary H.

Cc: Cotter, Ed (CONTR)

Subject: ULP Data Request 2




Here's the second word file.... Ed

From: Cotter, Ed (CONTR)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2012 11:12 AM
To: Mary Picel

Cc: Cotter, Ed (CONTR)

Subject: ULP Data Request 1

Mary,

Kyle and | have completed the Excel spreadsheets that you requested;
they are attached. Additionally, there is a word file that contains two
pictures (data dumps from Google Earth) that shows the locations of the
various residences. | will be forwarding a second Word file shortly that
contains two other pictures.

If you have questions, please let me know.

Ed Cotter

Uranium Leasing Program Lead

S.M. Stoller Corporation

Contractor to the U.S. Department of Energy Office of Legacy Management
2597 Legacy Way, Grand Junction, CO 81503

(970) 248-6056

Ed.Cotter@Im.doe.gov




